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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) M L

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 5:59 PM

To: 'Winnie Chua'

Cc: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: mv for SJU7673H DOA: 10/01/2019

Dear Winnie,

The market value for STU 7673H is $20K - 21K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 5:23 PM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: mv for SJU7673H DOA: 10/01/2019

Dear Winnie,

Thank you for the email,
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 5:19 PM

Cc: Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; mail@vpappraisal.com

Subject: mv for SJU7673H DOA: 10/01/2019

Dear Sir,

Please let us have the mv. Tks.



Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua@®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of QR INSURANCE GROUP

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com
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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 5:23 PM

To: ‘Winnie Chua'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: mv for SJU7673H DOA: 10/01/2019
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

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

Cc: Admin @ VAUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey @fta.com.sg>; mail@vpappraisal.com

Subject: mv for SJU7673H DOA: 10/01/2019

Dear Sir,

Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingpin chua®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Blding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ ' G

A Member of QUETANSY INSURANCE GROUP
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> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jan 2019

Dep 10,660 |t

MV

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
1221H

SJU7673H

No

11 Jan 2019

HONDA

HONDA CIVIC 1.8L 5AT
White

2009

R18A14016712
JHMFD163095203204
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$26,585.00

28 Dec 2009

28 Dec 2009

3

$26,585.00

Yes
27 Dec 2019
$13,292.00

27 Dec 2019

E - Open Category
10

$18,509.00
$1,776.00
$15,068.00

OK
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1/11/2019

Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Careful Owner, Tip Top Condition, Ideas For Short Term Usage/COE Renewal, Low Mileage, No More Repairs Needed, Nice And New Car Number,
100% Accident Free, 6 Months Free Servicing By Reputable Worksho...

Posted: 31-Dec-2018 Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic Hybrid 1.3A (New $30,800 $6,160 /yr 19-Jan-2009 1,339 cc 108,000 km Sedan
5-yr COE)
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

High Loan Available! Facelift Model! Fuel Efficiency Of Averagely 14km/L, Most Popular Sedan. Cheaper Road Tax But With Power Of A 1.6 Car.
Options Of 10 Years COE Renewal At $46800, No Repair Needed, ...

Creative Auto
Posted: 31-Dec-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic Type R 2,.0M (New  $82,000 $8,190 /yr 11-Feb-2009 1,998 cc - Sports
10-yr COE)

Hardrace Arm Bushings, Choons Intake. Original Advan Rims With Fresh RE71R Tyres, New Rotors And High Temp Pads. Qil Cooler Installed, Wear
And Tear Parts(Clutch And Pumps/Radiator N Hoses/Alternator/...

Posted: 31-Dec-2018 Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 handa civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A (New 5-yr - N.A 03-Mar-2009 1,799 cc - Sedan
COE)

(1St Owner Unit!) Buy With Confidence From CaseTrust Accredited Dealer. Vehicle Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Protection Plan With
24/7 Roadside Assitance Coverage. STA/VICOM/AA Evaluation Ca...

Sincere Motoring Pte Ltd
Posted: 30-Dec-2018 Tags: 200$ Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic Type R 2.0M 3DR $60,000 $6,000 fyr 20-May-2009 1,998 cc 92,000 km Sports
(New 10-yr COE)

Nice And Clean, Stock Type R, Never Tracked, 100% Accident Free,

Posted: 30-Dec-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 2.0A Si (New 5-yr B N.A 21-Jan-2009 1,998 cc = Sedan
COE)

$3K Down Payment. 1 Year Comprehensive Warranty Inclusive! STA Certified Accident Free Quality Pre-Owned With Low Mileage Done And Agent
Service History For Peace Of Mind. 100% Loan Approval With Our ...

Cosmo Automobiles
Posted: 30-Dec-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (New 5- $29,000 $5,800 /yr 05-Feb-2009 1,595 cc 179,000 km Sedan
yr COE)

High Trade In, Offer! With 5 Years New COE, Low Installments Plan,

Posted: 28-Dec-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 2.0A Si 3 N.A 16-Jan-2009 1,998 cc - Sedan

Excellent Condition, Mileage Done Only 118k Km, Extremely Well Maintained Engine, Exterior And Interior, Definitely The Better 2.0 Civic Available,
Good For COE Renewal Of 5 Years Or Even 10 Years. $3..,

Posted: 27-Dec-2018  Tags: 2005 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S $22,800 $10,660 /yr 10-Dec-2009 1,799 cc - Sedan

Direct Owner! No Dealer Please! Best Buy! Quality Pre-Owned At Affordable And Reasonable Price! Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced! Please Call

For Viewing Appointment!

Posted: 26-Dec-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Available

Available

SOLD

Available

SOLD

Available

SOLD

[ DIRECT OWRER |

Available

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (New $29,900 $5,980 /yr 04-Mar-2009 1,799 cc - Sedan Available
5-yr COE)
Drive With Assurance! All Our Quality Consignment Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! STA/VICOM Are Welcome!
Facelift Model! Superb Conditions! New Paintwork! Sporty Sp...
CarQuotz Singapore
Posted: 26-Dec-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civi, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
I Conmgai p L] Honda Civic 1.8A . NA 15Dec2009 1,799 cc : Sedan soLp
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1] !
[ Add te st
Honda Civic 1.8A To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars, I
VTi-S select from the select from the select from the Compare Nov
10-Dec-2009 search results. search results. search results.
Clear All
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Civic&RPG=100&RGD=2009&MOD=Honda 4/10



